Stanton, Jim

From: Stanton, Jim

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2003 2:31 PM
To: 'mikel@atcnet.net’

Cce: Keen, Shelley; Stanton, Jim
Subject: Water District 43-C Map

Mr. Lewis - Here is the map you requested. My conclusion is that the 43-C watermaster has no authority to deliver water
north of the point where Cassia Creek naturally runs into Raft River in the NE/SE/SE Sec. 25 T. 128 R. 26E. From this
point, the eastern boundary of your district runs northwesterly AWAY from Raft River. From the above point, Raft River is
in District 43-A, which has
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been inactive for many years due to a lack of sufficient water in that area to support a district.




IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

Section Lines Quarter/Quarter Lines

General Location: Eastern Boundary of Water District 43-C
N

S
Prepared By J E Stanton 2-7-2003  1986/87 NAPP Data



